

**HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS**

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Ways and Means to Original House Bill No. 2 by Representative Robideaux

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 20, delete lines 40 and 41 in their entirety and insert the following:

3	"Priority 2	\$ 250,000
4	Priority 5	\$ 400,000
5	Total	<u>\$ 1,150,000"</u>

6 AMENDMENT NO. 2

7 On page 24, between lines 13 and 14, insert the following:

8	"(893) LA 112 (E. Davis Road to Union Hill)	
9	Rehabilitation, Planning and Construction	
10	(Rapides)	
11	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
12	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

13 AMENDMENT NO. 3

14 On page 29, delete lines 35 and 36 in their entirety and insert the following:

15	"Priority 2	\$ 200,000
16	Priority 5	\$ 7,750,000
17	Total	<u>\$ 10,700,000"</u>

18 AMENDMENT NO. 4

19 On page 36, delete line 40 in its entirety and insert the following:

20	"Priority 1	\$ 2,040,000
21	Priority 2	\$ 25,000
22	Total	<u>\$ 2,065,000"</u>

23 AMENDMENT NO. 5

24 On page 40, delete lines 44 and 45, and insert the following:

25	"Priority 2	\$ 200,000
26	Priority 5	\$ 4,000,000
27	Total	<u>\$ 19,680,000"</u>

28 AMENDMENT NO. 6

29 On page 47, between lines 4 and 5 and insert the following:

30	"( ) University Medical Center in New Orleans,	
31	New Ambulatory Care Building, Planning and	
32	Construction	
33	(Orleans)	
34	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
35	Priority 2	\$ 10,000,000

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	Priority 5	\$ 9,000,000
2	Total	<u>\$ 19,000,000</u>

3 Pending submittal and approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions  
4 of R.S. 39:112."

5 AMENDMENT NO. 7

6 On page 48, between lines 16 and 17, insert the following:

7	"(231) Renovations of Allen Building, Planning	
8	and Construction	
9	(Caddo)	
10	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
11	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000"</u>

12 AMENDMENT NO. 8

13 On page 56, delete line 11 and insert the following:

14	"Priority 1	\$ 870,000
15	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000</u>
16	Total	<u>\$ 1,070,000"</u>

17 AMENDMENT NO. 9

18 On page 56, line 19, after "(803)" insert "New Construction or "

19 AMENDMENT NO. 10

20 On page 56, delete lines 24 and 25, and insert the following:

21	"Priority 5	<u>\$ 9,500,000</u>
22	Total	<u>\$ 10,000,000"</u>

23 AMENDMENT NO. 11

24 On page 60, at the end of line 29, delete "Runway Extension" and insert "Expansion, Land  
25 Acquisition, Wetland Mitigation, and Avionics Shop, Planning and Construction"

26 AMENDMENT NO. 12

27 On page 68, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

28	"Priority 2	\$ 200,000"
----	-------------	-------------

29 AMENDMENT NO. 13

30 On page 68, delete line 27 in its entirety and insert the following:

31	"Total	<u>\$ 2,870,000"</u>
----	--------	----------------------

32 AMENDMENT NO. 14

33 On page 69, between lines 41 and 42, insert the following:

34	"(79) Canal 10 Concrete Lining and Widening between	
35	Canal 7 and West Esplanade Avenue, Planning and	
36	Construction	

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1	(Jefferson)	
2	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
3	Priority 2	<u>\$ 40,000"</u>

4 AMENDMENT NO. 15

5 On page 70, between lines 37 and 38, insert the following:

6	"(109) Manson Ditch Subsurface Drainage Installation	
7	from the ICC Railroad Ditch to the West Metairie	
8	Canal, Planning and Construction	
9	(Jefferson)	
10	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
11	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000"</u>

12 AMENDMENT NO. 16

13 On page 72, between lines 17 and 18, insert the following:

14	"(215) Canal 10 Concrete Lining and Box Culvert	
15	Installation at Vintage Drive, Planning and	
16	Construction	
17	(Jefferson)	
18	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
19	Priority 2	<u>\$ 40,000"</u>

20 AMENDMENT NO. 17

21 On page 81, delete line 23 in its entirety and insert the following:

22	"(1669) Covington Emergency Shelter, Community Health
23	Center and Livestock Facility Addition,"

24 AMENDMENT NO. 18

25 On page 81, delete line 27 in its entirety and insert the following:

26	"Priority 1	\$ 980,000
27	Priority 2	<u>\$ 185,000</u>
28	Total	<u>\$ 1,165,000"</u>

29 AMENDMENT NO. 19

30 On page 81, delete line 34 in its entirety and insert the following:

31	"Priority 1	\$ 515,000
32	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000</u>
33	Total	<u>\$ 715,000"</u>

34 AMENDMENT NO. 20

35 On page 82, delete line 6 in its entirety and insert the following:

36	"Priority 1	\$ 845,000
37	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000</u>
38	Total	<u>\$ 1,045,000"</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 21

2 On page 83, between lines 34 and 35, insert the following:

3	"(1249) Washington Parish Bridges - Reconstruction,	
4	Planning and Construction	
5	(Washington)	
6	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
7	Priority 2	<u>\$ 70,000</u>

8 The capital outlay budget request for this project was submitted after the November 1st  
9 deadline, but it has been approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay  
10 pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

11 AMENDMENT NO. 22

12 On page 85, delete line 13 in its entirety and insert the following:

13	"Priority 1	\$ 15,000
14	Priority 2	<u>\$ 15,000</u>
15	Total	<u>\$ 30,000"</u>

16 AMENDMENT NO. 23

17 On page 85, delete lines 21 and 22 in their entirety and insert the following:

18	"Priority 2	\$ 200,000
19	Priority 5	<u>\$ 6,700,000</u>
20	Total	<u>\$ 7,400,000"</u>

21 AMENDMENT NO. 24

22 On page 86, between lines 1 and 2, insert the following:

23	"(840) Sewer Extensions in the Springhill Road Area,	
24	Planning and Construction	
25	(Rapides)	
26	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
27	Priority 2	<u>\$ 50,000"</u>

28 AMENDMENT NO. 25

29 On page 87, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

30	"(762) Town of Benton Wastewater Collection System	
31	Improvements, Planning and Construction	
32	(Bossier)	
33	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
34	Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000"</u>

35 AMENDMENT NO. 26

36 On page 87, between lines 38 and 39, insert the following:

37	"(466) Extension of Willis Avenue to Highway 21,	
38	Planning and Construction	
39	(Washington)	
40	Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
41	Priority 2	<u>\$ 70,000"</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 AMENDMENT NO. 27

2 On page 88, between lines 29 and 30, insert the following:

3	"(721)	South Bernard from Ambassador Caffery to LA Hwy 182,	
4		Planning and Construction,	
5		(Lafayette)	
6		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
7		Priority 2	<u>\$ 705,000"</u>

8 AMENDMENT NO. 28

9 On page 88, delete line 41 in its entirety and insert the following:

10	"Total	<u>\$ 15,000"</u>
----	--------	-------------------

11 AMENDMENT NO. 29

12 On page 94, delete lines 7 and 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

13	"Priority 2	\$ 50,000
14	Priority 5	<u>\$ 620,000</u>
15	Total	<u>\$ 1,000,000"</u>

16 AMENDMENT NO. 30

17 On page 94, delete line 13 in its entirety and insert the following:

18	"Priority 1	\$ 115,000
19	Priority 2	<u>\$ 60,000</u>
20	Total	<u>\$ 175,000"</u>

21 AMENDMENT NO. 31

22 On page 100, between lines 15 and 16, insert the following:

23	"(972)	Kenner City Park, Phase 2, Planning and	
24		Construction	
25		(Jefferson)	
26		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
27		Priority 2	<u>\$ 40,000</u>

28	(973)	Railroad Crossing Signal at Taylor and Kenner	
29		Avenue, Planning and Construction	
30		(Jefferson)	
31		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
32		Priority 2	<u>\$ 100,000</u>

33	(977)	Third Street Corridor Improvements - South	
34		Kenner (includes Rivertown and Armstrong	
35		Airport Buyout Property)	
36		(Jefferson)	
37		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
38		Priority 2	<u>\$ 25,000</u>

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 (979) City of Kenner Emergency Operations  
 2 Center, Planning and Construction  
 3 (Jefferson)  
 4 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 5 Priority 2 \$ 25,000"

6 AMENDMENT NO. 32

7 On page 100, delete line 19 in its entirety and insert the following:

8 "Priority 1 \$ 525,000  
 9 Priority 2 \$ 65,000  
 10 Total \$ 590,000"

11 AMENDMENT NO. 33

12 On page 100, delete line 24 in its entirety and insert the following:

13 "Priority 1 \$ 150,000  
 14 Priority 2 \$ 25,000  
 15 Total \$ 175,000"

16 AMENDMENT NO. 34

17 On page 100, between lines 24 and 25, insert the following:

18 "(986) Lake Trail Drainage Improvement, Planning  
 19 and Construction  
 20 (Jefferson)  
 21 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 22 Priority 2 \$ 40,000"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 35

24 On page 102, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

25 "(833) Purchase and Installation of Law Enforcement  
 26 Surveillance System, Planning and Construction  
 27 (Pointe Coupee)  
 28 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 29 Priority 2 \$ 120,000"

30 AMENDMENT NO. 36

31 On page 103, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

32 "(2046) Mandeville Police Surveillance Cameras  
 33 (St. Tammany)  
 34 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 35 Priority 2 \$ 200,000"

36 AMENDMENT NO. 37

37 On page 103, between lines 20 and 21, insert the following:

38 **"50/MI4 MARINGOUIN**

39 (243) Governmental/Multi-Purpose Facility, Planning

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 "(1141) Eastern New Orleans Senior Center,  
 2 Planning and Construction  
 3 (Orleans)  
 4 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 5 Priority 2 \$ 25,000

6 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 44

8 On page 132, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

9 "(1166) Algiers Levee Bike-Hike Trail, Planning  
 10 and Construction  
 11 (Orleans)  
 12 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 13 Priority 2 \$ 200,000"

14 AMENDMENT NO. 45

15 On page 139, between lines 25 and 26, insert the following:

16 **"50/NM1 RAPIDES WATER WORKS DISTRICT NO. 3**

17 (659) Color Removal from Well No. 2 and Well No. 7 at  
 18 LA Army National Guard, Camp Beauregard,  
 19 Pineville, LA, Planning and Construction  
 20 (Rapides)  
 21 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 22 Priority 2 \$ 50,000"

23 AMENDMENT NO. 46

24 On page 141, between lines 6 and 7, insert the following:

25 **"50/NNS BROADMOOR IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION**

26 (247) Community Art and Wellness Center in  
 27 New Orleans, Planning, Construction and  
 28 Equipment  
 29 (Orleans)  
 30 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 31 Priority 2 \$ 200,000"

32 AMENDMENT NO. 47

33 On page 142, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

34 "(330) Freed Men, Inc., Planning and Construction  
 35 (Ouachita)  
 36 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 37 Priority 2 \$ 80,000"

38 AMENDMENT NO. 48

39 On page 142, delete lines 44 and 45, and insert the following:

40 "Priority 5 \$ 2,000,000  
 41 Total \$ 2,250,000"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.



1 AMENDMENT NO. 49

2 On page 144, between lines 1 and 2, insert the following:

3	"(643)	Land Acquisition, Expansion and Improvements	
4		to the Water System, Planning and	
5		Construction	
6		(De Soto)	
7		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
8		Priority 2	<u>\$ 200,000"</u>

9 AMENDMENT NO. 50

10 On page 144, between lines 12 and 13, insert the following:

11 **"50/NSK RAYS OF SONSHINE**

12	(1229)	Project Elevate!, Planning and Construction	
13		(Ouachita)	
14		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
15		Priority 2	<u>\$ 35,000"</u>

16 AMENDMENT NO. 51

17 On page 145, delete line 30 in its entirety and insert the following:

18		"Priority 1	\$ 75,000
19		Priority 2	<u>\$ 250,000</u>
20		Total	<u>\$ 325,000"</u>

21 AMENDMENT NO. 52

22 On page 145, between lines 37 and 38, insert the following:

23 **"50/NTB CALCASIEU WATERWORKS DISTRICT 12 WARD 3**

24	(868)	Waterworks District 12, Ward 3 - Water System	
25		Improvements, Planning and Construction	
26		(Calcasieu)	
27		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
28		Priority 2	\$ 315,000
29		Priority 5	<u>\$ 1,665,000</u>
30		Total	<u>\$ 1,980,000</u>

31 **50/NTC FAUBOURG ST. ROCH IMPROVEMENT ASSOCIATION**

32	(548)	Natatorium at St. Roch, Planning and	
33		Construction	
34		(Orleans)	
35		Payable from General Obligation Bonds	
36		Priority 2	<u>\$ 25,000</u>

37 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112.

38 **50/NTE BATON ROUGE AREA ALCOHOL AND DRUG CENTER**

39	(666)	Baton Rouge Area Alcohol and Drug Center, Inc.,	
40		Expansion Project, Planning and Construction	

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 (East Baton Rouge)  
 2 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 3 Priority 2 \$ 50,000

4 The capital outlay budget request for this project was submitted after the November 1st  
 5 deadline, but it has been approved by the Joint Legislative Committee on Capital Outlay  
 6 pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

7 AMENDMENT NO. 53

8 On page 145, after line 43, insert the following:

9 **"50/NTS SOUTHERN UNITED NEIGHBORHOOD**

10 (1247) Lower 9th Ward Walking Trail and Community  
 11 Health Project, Planning and Construction  
 12 (Orleans)  
 13 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 14 Priority 2 \$ 25,000"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 54

16 On page 146, between lines 8 and 9, insert the following:

17 **"50/NTU LAKE FOREST ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL**

18 (1260) Lake Forest Elementary Charter School,  
 19 Planning and Construction  
 20 (Orleans)  
 21 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 22 Priority 2 \$ 100,000

23 **50/NTV SEEKER SPRINGS MINISTRY**

24 (1276) Seeker Springs Renovation, Planning and  
 25 Construction  
 26 (Ouachita)  
 27 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 28 Priority 2 \$ 85,000"

29 AMENDMENT NO. 55

30 On page 146, between lines 14 and 15, insert the following:

31 **"50/NTY NEW ORLEANS JAZZ ORCHESTRA**

32 (2043) The New Orleans Jazz Market: A Home for the  
 33 New Orleans Jazz Orchestra at 1436 Oretha  
 34 Castle Haley, Planning and Construction  
 35 (Orleans)  
 36 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
 37 Priority 2 \$ 1,000,000

38 Pending approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions of R.S. 39:112."

39 AMENDMENT NO. 56

40 On page 147, between lines 27 and 28, insert the following:

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.

1 **"50/S17 EAST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD**

2 ( ) School Improvements and Infrastructure,  
3 Planning and Construction  
4 (East Baton Rouge)  
5 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
6 Priority 2 \$ 125,000

7 Pending submittal and approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions  
8 of R.S. 39:112."

9 AMENDMENT NO. 57

10 On page 148, between lines 5 and 6, insert the following:

11 **"50/S61 WEST BATON ROUGE PARISH SCHOOL BOARD**

12 ( ) School Improvements and Infrastructure,  
13 Planning and Construction  
14 (West Baton Rouge)  
15 Payable from General Obligation Bonds  
16 Priority 2 \$ 25,000

17 Pending submittal and approval of capital outlay budget request pursuant to the provisions  
18 of R.S. 39:112."

19 AMENDMENT NO. 58

20 On page 156, at the end of line 25, insert the following:

21 "Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act to the contrary or any other provision of  
22 law, the scope of the appropriations made in this or any other Capital Outlay Act for the  
23 Louisiana Technical College New Construction or Renovations to Morgan Smith Campus,  
24 Planning and Construction project shall be used for new construction or renovations to  
25 Morgan Smith Campus. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act to the contrary or  
26 any other provision of law, the scope of the appropriations made in this or any other Capital  
27 Outlay Act for the Jefferson Parish Bonnabel Canal Rehabilitation and Bank Stabilization  
28 (Veterans Boulevard to West Esplanade), Planning and Construction project shall be deemed  
29 to include steel sheet pile bulkhead, and/or bank excavation and reshaping, bridge  
30 replacement, property acquisition, demolition and improvements needed to stabilize the  
31 canal bank along the Bonnabel Drainage Canal in order to address canal bank failures  
32 between Veterans Boulevard and West Esplanade Avenue. Notwithstanding anything  
33 contained in this Act to the contrary or any other provision of law, the scope of the  
34 appropriations made in this or any other Capital Outlay Act for the City of Broussard  
35 Rehabilitate LA Hwy 182 from US 90 to LA Hwy 89, Planning and Construction project  
36 shall be deemed to include deleting four thousand two hundred feet of two-lane  
37 rehabilitation in downtown Broussard and widening from two lanes to three lanes, the  
38 section of roadway from the western terminus of the City of Broussard Three-lane LA Hwy  
39 182 in the city of Broussard, Planning and Construction (\$750,000 Local Match) project in  
40 downtown Broussard to South Broussard Road."

41 AMENDMENT NO. 59

42 On page 158, line 23, after "Airport" delete "Runway Extension" and insert "Expansion,  
43 Land Acquisition, Wetland Mitigation, and Avionics Shop, Planning and Construction"

CODING: Words in ~~struck through~~ type are deletions from existing law; words underscored are additions.